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Alisa Pike

From: Wetzel, Charles <cwetzel@seminolecountyfl.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 9:36 AM
To: Laura A. Borgesi
Subject: RE: Reference for Traffic Control Devices, LLC 

 
See below Laura. 
 
Thank you and please contact me with any questions. 
 
Charlie 
 
Charles R. Wetzel, P.E., PTOE 
County Traffic Engineer 
Seminole County Public Works / Traffic Engineering 
140 Bush Loop 
Sanford, FL   32773 
Office (407) 665-5686 
Fax (407) 665-5623 
cwetzel@seminolecountyfl.gov 
 

From: Laura A. Borgesi <LBorgesi@co.hernando.fl.us>  
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 7:25 AM 
To: Wetzel, Charles <cwetzel@seminolecountyfl.gov> 
Subject: Reference for Traffic Control Devices, LLC  
 
NOTICE: This email was sent from someone outside of the Seminole County BCC Organization. Always use caution when opening 
attachments or clicking links from unknown senders or when receiving unexpected emails. If you believe this message is suspicious 
or malicious in nature, please use the Phish Alert Button to report it to the Information Technology Security Team or contact 
311Support at CSDSupport@seminolecountyfl.gov 

Mr. Wetzel, 
 
Hernando County is in the process of checking references for Traffic Control Devices, LLC in an effort to award a contract 
for the ConstrucƟon of a Temporary Traffic Signal (non-mast arm) at County Line Road and Linden Drive. 
 
Could you take a moment and provide a reference uƟlizing the reference check items below? 
 
Thank you for your assistance in this maƩer.  
 
Best Regards, 
Laura 
 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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  Laura A. Borgesi, PE, PSM, MPA 
  Traffic Engineer 
  Hernando County Public Works – Engineering Division 
  1525 E. Jefferson Street, Brooksville, FL 34601 
  Office 352.754.4060 
  Direct 352.540.6563 
  Cell 352.737.0389  
  Email LBorgesi@co.hernando.fl.us 
  www.HernandoCounty.us 

        
 

REFERENCE CHECK 
 
 

BID #: 24-C00696/JG                      BID TITLE:  ConstrucƟon of Temp. Traffic Signal at County Line and Linden Dr 
 
RESPONDENT:    Traffic Control Devices, LLC                                                            
 
REFERENCE (Company or Person):             Seminole County  / Charlie Wetzel                                                    
 
PHONE #:             407-665-5686                                   EMAIL:       cwetzel@seminolecountyfl.gov 
 

 
 

1. Describe the work contracted by your firm/company. 
TCD has our signal push-buƩon contract and they do various signal work from minor repairs and installaƟons to 
new full signals.  We have had TCD on our signal push-buƩon contract for the last 25+ years. 

 
 

2. Was the work completed on Ɵme? 
Yes.  They are also very quick and responsive to emergency repairs when called upon. 

 
 

3. Were you saƟsfied with the final results? 
Yes, TCD does great quality work. 

 
 

4. Did you implement their recommendaƟons? 
Yes, we typically implement any cost saving or easier construcƟon recommendaƟons. 

 
 

5. Did you encounter any problems? 
No 

 
 

6. How would you rate the company on a scale of 1 to 5 (low to high) on the following: 
 
                        Professionalism              5                    
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                        QualificaƟons                                 5                     
 
                        Final Product                                    5                   
 
                        CooperaƟon                                     5                   
 
                        Reliability                                         5                     
 
7. Would you contract with this company again? 
 
                        Yes                 X                                         No                                          Maybe                   
 

 
 
****Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Virtually all written communications to or from State and Local 
Officials and employees are public records available to the public and media upon request. Seminole County policy does 
not differentiate between personal and business emails. E-mail sent on the County system will be considered public and 
will only be withheld from disclosure if deemed confidential pursuant to State Law.****  
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Alisa Pike

From: David W. Robertson <David.Robertson@citrusbocc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 7:03 AM
To: Laura A. Borgesi
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Reference for Traffic Control Devices, LLC 

 
Laura, 
 
TCD has provided our contract services for Citrus County for the past 15+ years and we have always had a very good 
working relaƟonship.  
 

1. Describe the work contracted by your firm/company. 
We have contracted TCD to replace loops, rebuild pedestrian signals, install solar flashers, rebuild exisƟng traffic 
signals, provide temporary signals, design and build new signals. 

 
 

2. Was the work completed on Ɵme? 
Yes 
 

 
 

3. Were you saƟsfied with the final results? 
Yes 

 
 

4. Did you implement their recommendaƟons? 
Yes, if needed. 

 
 

5. Did you encounter any problems? 
No 

 
 

6. How would you rate the company on a scale of 1 to 5 (low to high) on the following: 
 
                        Professionalism                5                  
 
                        QualificaƟons                                  5                    
 
                        Final Product                                      5                 
 
                        CooperaƟon                                      5                  
 
                        Reliability                                               5               
 
7. Would you contract with this company again? 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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                        Yes                  5                                        No                                          Maybe                   

 
 

 
Please let me know if you have any other questions. 
 
Thanks, 

From: Laura A. Borgesi <LBorgesi@co.hernando.fl.us>  
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 4:10 PM 
To: David W. Robertson <David.Robertson@citrusbocc.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Reference for Traffic Control Devices, LLC  
 

WARNING: This email originated from an external Domain DO NOT CLICK unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe. 

 

David, 
 
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
 
REFERENCE (Company or Person):             Citrus County  / David Robertson                                                    
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Alisa Pike

From: Laura A. Borgesi
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 7:51 AM
To: Laura A. Borgesi
Subject: FW: Reference for Traffic Control Devices, LLC 

 
 

From: Laura A. Borgesi <LBorgesi@co.hernando.fl.us>  
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 5:05 PM 
To: Laura A. Borgesi <LBorgesi@co.hernando.fl.us> 
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
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 10:18 AM 
To: contact@lakecountfl.gov 
Subject: Reference for Traffic Control Devices, LLC  
 
To whom this may concern, 
 
Would it be possible to get a reference for Traffic Control Devices  ,LLC from a staff member who is familiar with their 
traffic signal work? 
 
Thank you so much for any assistance that you can provide.  
 
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
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 3:51 PM 
To: jglobig@lakecountyfl.gov 
Subject: Reference for Traffic Control Devices, LLC  
 
Mr. Globig, 
 
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
 
REFERENCE (Company or Person):             Lake County       / James Globig                                                    
 



3

PHONE #:             352-742-1766                                   EMAIL:       jglobig@lakecountyfl.gov   
 

1. Describe the work contracted by your firm/company. 
Traffic Signal Maintenance 

 
 

2. Was the work completed on Ɵme? 
IniƟally the work product was good, but since the company was bought by ASPLUNDAH they are not responsive 

 
 

3. Were you saƟsfied with the final results? 
No.  They will be puƫng the contract out to bid when the contract expires in October.  

 
 

4. Did you implement their recommendaƟons? 
N/A 

 
 

5. Did you encounter any problems? 
Many items leŌ undone and punch list items have increased since the new ownership. 

 
 

6. How would you rate the company on a scale of 1 to 5 (low to high) on the following: 
 
                        Professionalism                  3                
 
                        QualificaƟons                                     4                 
 
                        Final Product                                      3                 
 
                        CooperaƟon                                       3                 
 
                        Reliability                                              2                
 
7. Would you contract with this company again? 
 
                        Yes                                                          No               X                           Maybe                   
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PHONE #:             352-527-7638                                   EMAIL:       David.Robertson@citrusbocc.com 
 

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
 
                        Professionalism                                  
 
                        QualificaƟons                                                      
 
                        Final Product                                                       
 
                        CooperaƟon                                                        
 
                        Reliability                                                              
 
7. Would you contract with this company again? 
 
                        Yes                                                          No                                          Maybe                   
 

 
 


